Yazon, Edwin (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous
Woaste Depot

From: Martin Van Osch <martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca>

Sent: April 20, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous Waste Depot

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hi Edwin,
Some preliminary information attached and below.

e  Building layout of the hazardous waste depot with a floor plan showing the storage location of all hazardous
wastes
The RM of Piney will be utilizing sea containers for the storage of the hazardous wastes, final layout to
be completed the summer of 2021.

e Asite plan (sketch) showing the hazardous waste depot and the surrounding area.
Final layout yet to be determined.

e Details of the used oil storage tank: Type and storage capacity, available spill containment during loading and
unloading

| will see if we can get more details on the storage tanks. These tanks will be housed in the sea
containers.


mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca
mailto:martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca

Take care,

Martin Van Osch, CAO
Rural Municipality of

l\-. PINEY

Box 48

Vassar, MB
ROA 2J0

(204) 437-2284
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Yazon, Edwin (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous
Waste Depot (Files 6071 and 6072)

From: Martin Van Osch <martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous Waste Depot

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

source.
ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

e s this tank capacity true to all three sites — Menisimo, Sprague and Woodridge sites? Or is this for Menisino site
only?
Same at all three sites
e |sthe tank single wall or double wall? Please confirm. The requirement is to use double wall tank.
Double walled
e  Aspill containment must be an impervious surface consists of at least 152mm of compacted clay or an
impermeable surface acceptable to the director.
Yet to be determined, they will be placed inside the shipping containers

From: Yazon, Edwin (CC) [mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca]

Sent: April 21, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Martin Van Osch

Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous Waste Depot

Thank you Martin.

e s this tank capacity true to all three sites — Menisimo, Sprague and Woodridge sites? Or is this for Menisino site
only?

e |sthe tank single wall or double wall? Please confirm. The requirement is to use double wall tank.

e A spill containment must be an impervious surface consists of at least 152mm of compacted clay or an
impermeable surface acceptable to the director.

Edwin Yazon
(431) 335-2554

From: Martin Van Osch <martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment - DGHTAL 6070.00 - Menisimo WDG Hazardous Waste Depot

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source.


mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca
mailto:martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca
mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca
mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca
mailto:martin@rmofpiney.mb.ca

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

e  Details of the used oil storage tank: Type and storage capacity, available spill containment during loading and
unloading
Storage tank capacity is 2250 litres

Martin Van Osch, CAO
Rural Municipality of

\-. PINEY

Box 48

Vassar, MB
ROA 2J0

(204) 437-2284
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